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State of Florida 

DATE: September 15, 2006 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Section, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 0501 52-EU, HEARING HELD 09/06/06. 

Re: Proposed revisions t o  Rule 25-6.049, F.A.C., Measuring Customer 
Service. 

DOCUMENT NO: 08458-06, 0911 5/06 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: ........................................ 
JF/rlm 
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Kay Flynn - 2 5 o * u  
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Marlene Stern 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: 050152-EU 

Monday, September 19, 2005 9:30 AM 

Added! 

From: Marlene Stern 
Sent: Monday, September 19,2005 9:28 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 050152-EU 

Thanks. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 7:27 AM 
To: Marlene Stern 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: 050152-EU 

Sure .... I am forwarding this to Kim P and she will handle. 

From: Marlene Stern 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2005 5:42 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 050152-EU 

Hi Kay - Could you please add the following person to the mailing list for 050152-EU: 

Mark Mazo 
14252 Puffin Ct. 
Clearwater. FL 33762 

727-573-5787 - phone. 

Thanks, 
Marlene 

911 912005 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

**** **1 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, May 11, 20069:48 AM 
CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/11/20069:36:00 AM 
050152-EU 
050152 Rulemaking.ldh.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (EI) (EM) (EC) 
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State of Florida 

DATE: September 21, 2006 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section 
Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 0501 52-EU, HEARING HELD 09/06/06. 

Attached for filing is Exhibit 1, representing a complete filing 
of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record during the 
proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 


